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CCA Official Filing 
io/m/2004 i2:37 PM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders*** 1 

Mat i A tda Sanders 
-7 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, October 01, 2004 12:37 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040703or.doc 

10/1/2004 12:37:00 PM 
Docket Number: 040703-tc 

A paa order granting cancellation of certificate due to bankruptcy has been moved to gc orders for issuance today 



Marguerite Lockard Psc-09 -0961F) I. P66l  --7'G- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, October 04,2004 3:15 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted - 

An amendatory order has been moved to gc orders for issuance. 

Thanks; 

1 



-- 
A- 

CCA Official Filing 
10/26/2004 10:44 AM******** *********** * * Matilda Sanders* * * I 
Mat i I cla Sand e rs j ( ) L / ( ?  - [ [ '  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, October 26,2004 10:39 AM 
CCA .- Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040703co.lf.doc 

10/26/2004 10:39:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040703-tc 

A consummating order has lbeen moved to gc orders for issuance today - thanks 


